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 QTSO MEMORANDUM 
MEMO 
NUMBER: 2023-055 
TO: QIES State Coordinators 
CC: CMS Central and Regional Office Contacts 
FROM: QIES Technical Support Office 
DATE: NOVEMBER 27, 2023 
SUBJECT: ALL-STATE QIES AND ASPEN TECH CALL AGENDA 

 
I. Meeting kickoff and Director Introduction. 

 
II. Reg Set Updates in December. 

 
III. Upcoming December release which will include change to CLIA surveys workload 

(670) data entry and the CLIA survey billing changes coming in January. 
  
 
Meeting Occurs: November 28th at 3pm ET.  
 
Join ZoomGov Meeting 
https://cms.zoomgov.com/j/1619170430?pwd=TFFyY09BZkFYRE9aNk5Yc2IrT1RnZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 161 917 0430 
Password: 008409 
 
One tap mobile 
+16692545252,,1619170430# US (San Jose) 
+16468287666,,1619170430# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) 
        +1 646 828 7666 US (New York) 
        833 568 8864 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 161 917 0430 
Password: 008409 

 

If you have any questions, please contact the QTSO Help Desk at iqies@cms.hhs.gov or  
1 (888) 477-7876. 
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